

Jabran Ali gul Zaman khel

Supervisor ptp



+92.321.5715742



jabranali350@gmail.com



Other, Nowshera, Pakistan

Summary

- 1. Skill in the all works
- 2. To work with organization of high standard where I can use my abilities and can participate in the growth of the organization. I have the sense to work hard, honestly and with full devotion, so I will take the help of professional experience that I learned and to use my capabilities to met the requirements of any job assigned to me.

Skills

Accounts Administration | Administration Knowledge | Admission Handling | Ads Management | Amadeus | Amin Management | Analysis | Analytical Skills | Appointment Generation | Appointment Scheduling | Area Knowledge | Assessment Skills | Assistant | Attention to Detail | AutoCAD | AWS | B2B Marketing Strategies | B2B Sales Development | Banking Knowledge | Basic Analysis and Report Writing | Basic eCommerce Knowledge | Boutique Knowledge | Branch Accounting | Branch Administration | Branch Banking | Branch Management | Branch Operations | Branch Operations Management | Branch Operations Management | British Accent | British Accents | Budget Estimating | Burger Making | Business Development | Business Development Process 1 | Business Development Skills | Business Development Strategies | Business Relationship Building | Call Center Management | Call Transaction | Camera Operating Skills | Canlendar Management | Capacity Building | Cash Handling | Cashiering | Cleaning Skills | Client Deailing | Client Dealing | Client Managing Skills | Climate Change

Experience

Aug 2023 - Present	0	Supervisor ptp World health organization, Nowshera, Pakistan
		Poliosis supervisor ptp
Dec 2019 - Jun 2022	0	Lecture
		Government Post Graduate College Nowshera, Nowshera Cantt, Pakistan
		Political science .2nd year class . 2nd Semester class. 5th semester international relation peace and conflict resolution. Subject
May 2020 - Sep 2021	0	Computer operatering
, ,		Nazim printing press nowshera, Nowshera Cantt, Pakistan
Feb 2014 - Dec 2019	0	Computer operater Awan printing press nowshera, Nowshera Cantt, Pakistan
		Computer operatering

Education

2019	0	Abdul Wali Khan University Mardan BS Political Science Political Science CGPA: 2.9/4
2019	0	Allama Iqbal Open Univeristy Bachelors in Arts General CGPA: 3.0/4
2016	0	pakistan degree college nowshera Diploma Diploma Information Technology Completed
2015	0	Govt post graduate college nowshera Intermediate/A-Level , Fa arts Arts Percentage: 49%
2014	0	Govt technical college nowshera Diploma QUANTITY SURVEY Completed
2013	0	NATIONAL COMPUTER ACADEMY Short Course Ms Office, Typing Course Completed
2013	0	Ideal Computer Institute nowshera cantt Short Course Ms Office, Inpage Incomplete
2012	0	Govt high school no 2 nowshera kalan

Kptbtp

Certification , Dit

Completed

Languages

UrduPashtoEnglishExpertExpertExpert